
LATE ITEMS 
REGULAR MEETING OF CITY COUNCIL 

MONDAY, JANUARY 6, 2014 
 

 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT NO. 1-2014 
 
Section C – Corporate Performance  
 
C1) 2013 Contract Negotiations (2011 – 2013) 

The International Association of Fire Fighters’, Local No. 80 
 (Files CK. 4720-7 and HR. 4720-7)      
 
 
C2) 2013 Contract Negotiations (2014 – 2016) 

The International Association of Fire Fighters’, Local No. 80 
 (Files CK. 4720-7 and HR. 4720-7)      
 
Bruce Siemens, President, Fire Fighters’ Union, Local 80 of the IAFF, dated January 6, 
2014, requesting to speak to items C1) and C2), contract negotiations. 
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SPEAKERS LIST 
(NOT including Presentations, Hearings or Matters Requiring Public Notice 

(*) represents late letter) 
 
 
 
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
 
*1. Bruce Siemens 
 
 
MISCELLANEOUS MATTERS 
 
2. David Durkin – Nelson Mandela 
 
 
 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CityCounciiWebForm 
January 06, 2014 10:19 AM 
City Council 
Write a Letter to City Council 

TO HIS WORSHIP THE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

Bruce Siemens 
#8 161 0 Isabella St East 
Saskatoon, Saskatchewan 
S?J OC1 

EMAIL ADDRESS: 

laff80.siemens@sasktel.net 

COMMENTS: 

,...... _____ _ 
·RECEIVED 

JAN 0 6 2014 

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 
SASKATOON 

I am requesting to address council this Monday the 6th of January on the Agenda Item dealing with 
the Fire Fighters Contracts. I am the president of the Fire Fighters Union. Local 80 of the IAFF. 
Thank You 
Bruce Siemens 
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